City Clerk's Office June 10, 2019 5:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the governing body was held on June 10, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. Councilmembers present were Michele Boy, Steve Schell, Dustin Doze and Mayor, Blake Upson. Employees present were Brian Bloyd, City Administrator, Linda Dinkel, City Clerk, Daliz Oquendo, City Treasurer. Absent were Councilmembers Vance Keller and Joe Thomeczek. Also in attendance was Brooklyn Lewis with her parents, Saraya and Taylor Lewis and family, and Angela Nagel.

Mayor Upson opened the meeting by leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

Brooklyn Lewis was presented June's Citizen of the Month for being generous at the elementary school's field day.

Rob Gale, City Attorney joined the meeting.

There were no public comments.

Councilman Schell made motion to adopt the agenda. Councilwoman Boy seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Councilwoman Boy made motion to approve the minutes of May 13, 2019. Councilman Schell seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Councilman Doze made motion to approve Appropriation Ord. #959 in the amount of \$110,344.94. Councilman Schell seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

A cereal malt beverage license was approved for Genesis Diner on motion made by Councilwoman Boy. Motion was seconded by Councilman Doze. Motion passed unanimously.

Councilman Schell made motion to approve the GAAP waiver:

That the governing body found that financial statements and financial reports prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles are not relevant to the requirements of the cash basis law and budget laws of Kansas and are not of significant value to the governing body or members of the general public of this municipality.

Motion was seconded by Councilwoman Boy and passed unanimously.

David Stimatze, Fire Chief arrived.

Ordinance #694:

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLES IV OF ORDINANCE NO. 562 AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 691 AND ESTABLISHING NEW CLASSES OF USERS AND CHARGES TO USER OF THE CITY'S WASTE-WATER TREATMENT WORKS FOR THE CITY OF SYRACUSE, COUNTY OF HAMILTON, STATE OF KANSAS. The ordinance was read section by section and as a whole.

Councilwoman Boy made motion to adopt Ordinance No. 694. Motion was seconded by Councilman Schell. Motion passed unanimously.

Ordinance #695:

AN ORDINANCE FIXING SERVICE CHARGES FOR THE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL OF REFUSE WITH THE CITY OF SYRACUSE, KANSAS, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 692 AND ANY OTHER ORDINANCES OR PART THEREOF THAT ARE IN CONFLICT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

The ordinance was read section by section and as a whole.

Councilman Schell made motion to adopt Ordinance #695. Councilman Doze seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Reports:

Sand Park: The 6 new camping spots were filled over Memorial Day weekend.

Administrator: We are working on signage, checking prices on skid steers and getting streets ready to seal.

Round Table: Angela Nagel discussed the leash laws with the city council.

Councilman Doze made motion to adjourn, seconded by Councilwoman Boy. Motion passed unanimously.

ATTEST:

Linda Dinkel

Blake Upson

Linda Dinkel, City Clerk

Blake Upson, Mayor